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From: Jake Henry

To: Malea Michael-Ferrier
Subject: Re: Lucky 8 Ranch Manager"s Residence
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:12:40 PM

the address is correct for the arena which will be submitted soon, the manager's mobile home
is 23475 County Road 29. We will need to note that on our plans also as ours says 23475

Tobiano Trail

James Henry, president

Jake"s Drafting Service, Inc.
426 Oak Street Po Box 774121
Steamboat Springs, Co 80477-4121
Phone 970.879.7929

Fax 970.879.8709

On 11/30/2018 3:51 PM, Malea Michael-Ferrier wrote:

The address on the OWTS does not match the address on this permit. Please clarify.

Thank you!
Malea

From: Jake Henry <jhenry@jakesdrafting.com>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Ted Allen <tallen@co.routt.co.us>; Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-

ferrier@co.routt.co.us>
Subject: Fwd: Lucky 8 Ranch Manager's Residence

| just added this to the Lucky 8 Manager's for your records TB-18-813

James Henry, president

Jake"s Drafting Service, Inc.
426 Oak Street Po Box 774121
Steamboat Springs, Co 80477-4121
Phone 970.879.7929

Fax 970.879.8709

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Lucky 8 Ranch Manager's Residence
Date:Fri, 30 Nov 2018 16:44:25 +0000
From:Brian Len <blen@nwccusa.com>
To:'Jake Henry (jhenry@jakesdrafting.com)' <jhenry@jakesdrafting.com>

Jake,

Attached is a copy of the OWTS Design for the Manager’s Residence at the Lucky 8
Ranch.
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Regards,

Brian D. Len, P.E.
President

NWCC, Inc.

(970) 879-7888 ext. 101
(970) 879-7891 fax

Blen@nwccusa.com

2580 Copper Ridge Drive Steamboat Springs, CO 80487

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: Communications sent from NWCC, Inc., may contain
sensitive information. This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive
use of addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return email, delete this communication, and destroy all copies.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended solely for use by
the recipient(s). If you are not the recipient, understand that any disclosure or distribution of
the contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This email has been scanned for
viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived.
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